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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 2:20 PM

To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SGR6720M- Enquire on market value(Urgent Request)

Dear Vimmala,

The market value for SGR 6720M is $15K(est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 1:11 PM
Subject: SGR6720M- Enquire on market value(Urgent Request)

Hi,
Please assist to advice on the market value urgently.
Date of accident : 19/10/2019.

Thank you.
Regards,

Mala (Ms)
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bgill_ding‘,_ Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

2 Y
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ’*@fﬁ e

AMember of BURYARE INSURANCE GROUF

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam @sg.msig-asia.com>
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
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu1ld1ng, Slngapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ‘we,f

AMember of BRYNIR INSURANCE GROUP

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

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value urgently.

o
Date of accident : 19/10/2019. o
Thank you. YOI\
Regards,
Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
& 5% FB

S WG

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg \ 7

AMember of BUREE INSURANCE GROUP

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
193H

SGR6720M
Yes

25 Oct 2019
HONDA
FIT13A
Black

2006
L13A2288451
GD12369239
63.0kW (84 bhp)
$12,282.00

13 Feb 2007
13 Feb 2007

3

$13,511.00

$0.00

12 Feb 2022

A-Car (1600cc & below)
5

$25,197.00

$11,599.00

$11,599.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Oct 2019

OK



’ A Singapore Government Agency Website

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SGR6720M

Make / Model
HONDA / FIT1.3A

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Prapellant :
Petrol

Motor No, :

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :
1275 kg

Year Of Manufacture:

2006

Lifespan Expiry Date :

PQP Paid :
$25,197.00

Road Tax Expiry Date ;
12 Feb 2020

Inspection Due Date :
12 Feb 2020

CO2 Emission:

CO Emission :

NOx Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Chassis No. :
GD12369239

Engine No.:
L13A2288451

Engine Capacity :
1339 cc

Maximum Power Qutput :

63.0 kW (84 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1000 kg

Original Registration Date :
13 Feb 2007

COE Category:
A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Expiry Date :
12 Feb 2022

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Intended Transfer Date:
250ct 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission :

PM Emission :

$25.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever

Transfer Fees
Message
is earlier.
oA -
Print
Save as PDF "/
Copy as Text 2 \/
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Used Honda Fit Car for Sale in Singapore, Otua Auto Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

New Cars sed Gars Sell My Car

Directory

Products Insurance

Home » Lsed Cars » Otua Aute Ple Lid » Honda Fit 1.3A (COE til 10/2022}

Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till 10/2022)

Ovarview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $ l7.509“
Depreciation 15,830 Iy Reg Date 25-0ct-2007

(2yrs 11mths 29days COE left)

Mileage 215,000 km (17.9k /yr) Manufactured 2007
Road Tax $708 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $12,769 as of today (change) oMy §12,319
COE $21,282 ARF §13,551
Engine Cap 1,339 cc Power 63.0 kW (84 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,000 kg No. of Owners More than &

Type of Vehicle Hatehhack

Features

1.3L Four Cylinders Inline 8 Valve SOHC Engine, Auto CVT Transmission, Front-Wheel Drive, View specs of the

Honda Fit {2002-2007)

Accessories

Remote Key. Sports Rims. Leather Seats, Retractable Side Mirrors, Solar Film.

Description

Consignment Code: A455, Flexible And Attractive Loan Avallable. Trade-In Available For Your Carl No Hidden
Costs. If You Have Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contact Us,

Category

COE Car, Consianment Car

Status
Available

Resources

m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

m Vehicle Evaluation

=== Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out mere

Posted on: 14-0ct-2019 | Last Updated on: 18-Oct-2019

Ipfeont Pe ayrent

Transfer Fee $25

Down Payment 45,250 (chanae) Maxswum A Loan

1st Instalment © §388 Based on 3.75% interest rale

Insurance $674 onwards (Get a quote) Poarad by
Extra 15% Of for MINDEF, MHA & POGIS policyholders W Aaviva
ot assumes a sandand proflle. “Gat a que r awact fgure. — -

Total Upfront Payment $6.337 Chach, waith sl for it e

Products and Services
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EAGLE FI ASYMMETRIC 5
EMPOWER YOUR DANVE

" ene
For Handling & Excelient

Enhance And Style Your Ride

Braking Exterior Outlook

A

Arm Rest Console

Control Audio System With

Eyes On The Road

= i All

Enhance Aesthetic For & Mora
Sporty Outiook

SFY 42 B
FOR SALE

Bidded Carplate for Sale

Check out the specialist workshop for Honda cars: Pro-Jex V2D Auto Pte Ltd

Tags: Hunda Fit. konda fit, 2007 Konda Fit, 2007 honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Recommended for you

https://www.sgca rmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=861513&DL=3544

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources
&

Map -m:oustel\tm

Owner Consignment Car

This car is for sale by direct owner via a consignment
agent. Consignment agents help to market, sell and
handle all documentation on the car seller's behalf,

consignment cars
" agets

Company Otua Auto Pte Ltd
» dealer's prcehst

» 143 vetis sold | 91 sons avallable

Address 157 Sin Ming Road #0104
Search cars nearby this lacation
Location Amtech Building
Contact Person(s) Leon 85009551
Stedtson Koh 97869900
1-6 of 18
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